HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES & EDUCATION SUBCOMMITTEE ON EDUCATION April 21, 1995 Hearing Room 8: 30 a.m. Tapes 42 - 43 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Patti Milne, Chair Rep. Terry Thompson, Vice-Chair Rep. Mike Lehman Rep. Frank Shields Rep. Lynn Snodgrass Rep. Dennis Luke, ex-officio MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. John Meek STAFF PRESENT: Jan McComb, Committee Administrator Shelley Jones, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2931 Public Hearing & Work Session HB 2450 Public Hearing & Work Session HB 3296 Public Hearing & Work Session HB 3317 Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 42, SIDE A 002 CHAIR MILNE: Calls meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. HB 2931 PUBLIC HEARING 005 REP. STARR: Introduces HB 2931 and LC-1, LC-2, LC-3 amendments. (EXHIBIT A) PHYLISS KIRKWOOD, OREGON SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS ASSOCIATION: Explains 035 partial days and how payment would be figured. Submits and reviews written substitute salary. (EXHIBIT B) testimony on 055 LEHMAN: Asked what is the total cost of going from 75% to 80%. 060 KIRKWOOD: Estimates around \$100,000. 090 LEHMAN: Asked if some districts already pay above the base rate. HB 2931 WORK SESSION 114 MOTION: REP. THOMPSON: Moves the LC-1 amendments to HB 2931. 160 LEHMAN: Comments that this is a unfunded mandate, or a mandate to the local school boards that the legislature should not be micro-managing. VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. SNODGRASS, THOMPSON, LUKE, MILNE vote 195 AYE. REP. LEHMAN, SHIELDS vote NAY. REP. MEEK is EXCUSED. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. 205 MOTION: REP. THOMPSON: Moves HB 2931 as amended to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote REP. SHIELDS, SNODGRASS, THOMPSON, LUKE, MILNE vote AYE. REP. LEHMAN vote NAY. REP. MEEK is excused. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES.

HB 2450 PUBLIC HEARING

230 REP. VANLEEUWEN: Introduces HB 2450 to the committee. Recommends that committee go with the original bill as it was presented. the 268 -Students under the influence of a controlled substance or causing harm to themselves. 288 LEHMAN: Asked what is the current law, regarding use of physical force. -It is his understanding that physical force can be used to maintain 308 order in the school or the classroom, and isn't that sufficient. 355 -Once again, the Legislature is attempting to tell local school boards what to do. 390 THOMPSON: Comments that the current law is ambiguous and needs clarification. 410 STEPHANIE HOLMES, OREGON SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION: Asked for amendment to add other school personnel and school administrators. HB 2450 WORK SESSION 457 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the conceptual amendments to HB 2450. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the LC-1 amendments to HB 2450. VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. 470 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 2450 as amended to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation. TAPE 43, SIDE A VOTE: In a roll call vote, REP. SNODGRASS, THOMPSON, LUKE, MILNE vote AYE. REP. THOMPSON votes NAY. REP. MEEK, SHIELDS are EXCUSED. HB 3296 PUBLIC HEARING McCOMB: Submits LC-1 amendments to HB 3296. (EXHIBIT C) 064 HB 3296 WORK SESSION MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves the LC-1 amendments to HB 3296. 087 VOTE: Hearing no objections, the motion CARRIES. 095 MOTION: REP. LUKE: Moves HB 3296 as amended to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote all members present vote AYE. REP. MEEK, SHIELDS are EXCUSED. HB 3317 WORK SESSION 117 SNODGRASS: Explains the LC-3 amendments that clarify that this is for curriculum only, and curriculum specific. (EXHIBIT D) human sexuality 157 THOMPSON: Concern that parents who are not involved in their children's education, or do not pay attention, will not send back the permission slip. Then students will not get the information they need. 212 SNODGRASS: There is no clause that this has to be put into place right pass legislation that will cause a financial away. Is not wanting to burden on the schools. 230 LUKE: The bills go into effect 90 days after the Governor signs and the session ends. 245 CHAIR MILNE: Adjourns meeting at 10:25 a.m.

Submitted by,

Reviewed by,

Shelley JonesJan McCombCommittee AssistantCommittee Administrator

EXHIBIT LOG:

- HB 2931, LC-1, LC-2, LC-3 amendments- Starr- 6 pages HB 2931, Testimony- Kirkwood- 4 pages HB 3296, LC-1 amendments- 1 page HB 3317, LC-1 amendments- 1 page A-В-С-D-